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Oregon Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor

April 13, 2006

Cynthia M. Coleman
63480 OB Riley
Bend, Oregon 97701

Reference: Application G-12463, Permit G-11785

The correcting partial assignment by deed from Garry and Connie Cox to Cynthia M. Coleman,
has been recorded in the records of the Water Resources Department.

This assignment covers the land in the NE % of Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 32 East,
W.M. The previous assignment had assigned all of this permit to Garry and Connie Cox.

On February 22, 2001, Curt Blackburn submitted a request for assignment to correct this
situation, along with the $25.00 fee. This assignment was not processed. This correcting partial
assignment takes the action of assigning the NE V4 of section 11 to Cynthia Cox as supported by
the proof of ownership submitted. Receipt number 43319 is enclosed to Curt Blackburn.

Our records have been changed accordingly and the original request is enclosed.

Sincerely,

b

erry Sauter
Water Rights Program Analyst

Enclosure: Receipt 43319 to Curt Blackburn

cc: Watermaster 10
Cynthia M. Coleman
Garry and Connie Cox
Curt Blackburn — with Receipt
Data Center, OWRD
Water Availability
File



